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Cultural Management: Science and Education (CMSE) is
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www.logos-verlag.de

Enclosed is the December issue of the Cultural Management: Science and Education (PDF
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Dear tukasz Wroblewski
Editor in Chief,

Thanks for courtesy extended to me.
Hope for long collaboration.

Kindest regards
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Dear Prof. tukasz Wréblewski
Editor in Chief

Cultural Management: Science and
EducationBerlin, Germany

Greetings from Indonesia,

Herewith | send an article title :Javanese Indonesia: Human Resource Management Issues in a Uniquely
Collectivist Culture . In this paper we use the newest model in mapping the culture instead of using Hofstede's
classical modell. Hope we can contribute to the journals.

Kindest regards,

Dr. Ismi Rajiani
Post Graduate Program Universitas Muhammadiyah Gresik
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From: Lukasz Wréblewski < LWroblewski@wsb.edu.pl >

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 12:02 AM

To: ismi.rajiani@umg.ac.id

Subject: Article acceptance -Javanese Indonesia: Human Resource Management Issues in a Uniquely
Collectivist Culture

Dear author / co-authorYour

article
"Javanese Indonesia: Human Resource Management Issues in a Uniquely Collectivist Culture"

has been reviewed and edited and will be published in Cultural Management: Science and Education Volume
4(2020) No. 1. In this context, we ask you for the authorization and approval of the final version of the article.
Please find attached a final version of the article and form - Author’s statement to be completed and
delivered electronically by e-mail to the editor.

Any changes or corrections it the document, please highlight in yellow.

Best regards / All the best
Dr. Eng. Lukasz Wroblewski (Ph.D.)

Head of the Department of Management and Production Engineering
Head of the Production Management and Engineering Chair

WSB Academy / WSB University

Cieplaka Street 1c, 41-300 Dabrowa Gérnicza, Poland

phone: 48 692 34 40 57, e-mail: lwroblewski@wsb.edu.pl
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Subject: CMSE - print version

Dear Prof. Rajiani,

| am attaching your article after linguistic correction and formatting. Please see if everything is ok. On Monday, | will send the
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Dr. Eng. tukasz Wréblewski (Ph.D.)

Head of the Department of Management and Production Engineering
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